Dear Paul (JL), 6/29/75

I an excensivily weary, physieslly and emotion:lly, from a very taxdng fortnight
devoted to countering ponding black books snd other disinformation projects. Some
nighty I got as 1ittle as $wo howrs' sleep, Mot until wuight bufore last and last a
(for me) dogent ene, 5o, I may %o unchear. If I sm, please aake

Jin i3 due here %ww in & coupls of hours for us to go over & new sult affidavit.

Beganse of the combinagtion I'm assaulting the stachked accumulation,

By the way, if you hear details of any new seasations, as by now you should have,
I do hope you will accept my judgement andk let me know promptly and in detail, They
spell serious trouble (a la “elin/Rockefeller). If you have no time to write, please
cassette, I now have a machine with sufficient volme for me to listen while I drive,
I can then let havs the %ape, We have this jrsciiso now,

April 26, 1994, 1 hed hopas of a student's interest in doing some irehdves work.

this I glid that letter of mine to you eside with yours of 4/3, 3/6 (toJL;.
23 and your 0310 transcrivt notes (which I'm now filing under Oddo for future ref,

On these there is possible substance not readily apsarent in additdon th the
fow I noted 3/26, Even the skin tcnes of the two men (eliminating Seymour and cone
sistent with Howard at least, roseibly Huardto or if confused Hall),.

In the future it will take much work and tims fer me %o recall the details of
all the relevant work X'vs done on thds but it is gquite extensive and soms taped.
Until then I encourage you never to assume innocence with ldebeler's corrections,. He
knew what he was up to. Without doubt some of these kinds of changes can be innocent, :
But assuming all are with iscomplete knovladge csn be pelf-decention, I can see potentisl
in some of these seeringly innocent.  ore thas I notod thens

Un the other letters and any relevant onos you can think of, if you have time a
review, incliding any apecial interests you may have, can be helpful. I = aw now in
contact with other siudmnio, some in Washington and near it. While $hey lack detailed
imowledge or any exporience, they are long on sincerity. One can walk to the Archives.
Other: have cars and legltizmate school interesta to allega. Do, with ihe copping out
of the ene I had hopes for last year, this swmuer is not without progpect.

If you have any further thoushts, sug-eations or rocouwsendations, 1'd appreciate
thenm with not fewer than thyee carbons plus one you might want for Jim,

I can then try to get this going again.

Instead of fNling thw other enumerated ecnmuwnilcations vhere I ardinarily would
1 am now setting up & special projects file, There really is a possibility of student
particip.tion and I want $c be preparved for getting thek %o do work for us, Theps
students are in Washington colleges and at U.id. and U.Va. in this area only. They
cover the full politicsl range snd include even the son of mne of the 203t conscre
vative Senators. 1 have established a rapport with them and with liberdds. They have
& common and sincore interest. Othor studernts with whom I have this klad of contact
now cover the east coast if there are projects you want at other colleges, from
Catholic to Ivy League, whora the libraries may be of vnluo.

Some, however, are not faxdliar with the basie literaturs. So one suestion is
do you think that thesa lotters contain all they need to know, If they are t0 ouce
eesd and in full fairmess to them they need to be prepared as fully as necessary,

There was no lmuediate need to send you the enclosed copy of my 6/11 to Lifton. He
has not responded and 1 expect no response. *t i 8 worldng out exactly ss I figured in
this case, with one of the problems what this correspondsnce foes into. £ has helped
the government and it may yet in court, vhere we now ave dus agsin 7/7, if Jin basn't
told you, Did he tell you we seem to have forged Frazier's retivement? e Rave forced
the DJ into the pomition wherc it has had to certify to the court that 1 kyow more sbout
this than anyoue in the FBI, their only possible moans of awoiding the perjury charge,
which is not even dendeds...Unwelcome as you have found 1%, I repeat the only possible
w8y of fighting these kinds of cases is politically backed up with solid fact. This
is what we are doing, with Jin's formulation snd editing ay of my drafts. On the basis
of law and Iact we are in good shape but the realitics lies elsewhere and the going is
and will be tought and tinme-consuming, with any intrusion, even if well-intended, holding
the pocadbility of disaster. Eastily,



